

**Big E Booster Club Meeting Minutes**  
**High School LGI**  
**January 17, 2024**

**Call To Order:** The meeting was called to order by Lynn Williams, at 7:02 PM

**In Attendance:** Donna O'Connell, Lori Bomboy, Sue Price, Dave Reinfried, J. Smyser, Greg Yohn, Bill Templin, Heather Risser, Wendi Grinnell, Christine Kay, Dara Andrews, Kenzie Deardorff, Maureen Rife, Meghan McElroy, Christine Krebs, Lynn Williams

**Meeting Minutes:** The minutes from last month's meeting were emailed last week.

**Financial Report:** The financial report was released via email earlier this week.

**Old Business:**

- A. Daubert Gym Concession Stand** – good, steady revenue coming in. QR codes available to continue signing up for shifts. We need better communication among the teams that are staffing concession stand – problems with keeping stock of supplies; some frustrations being experienced. Suggestion made regarding committee composition. At end of year, a google survey will be released asking for comments on this.
- B. Winter Sub Sale** – sub forms were due over weekend. In the fall profit was \$2.75 for sandwiches and \$3.00 per sub. Big E divides this 50/50 with each participating team based on each team's sales.
- C. Athletic Director Update** – Spring Sport paperwork FEB 26; Recertification opens Jan 26. Feb 7 – 1<sup>st</sup> Athlete Recognition Ceremony – message going to seniors via Schoology – remind team members; Another recognition will be in May. Construction project is 1-2 days ahead of schedule – snow may impact this. Foundation is poured on and walls starting to go up.  
Swim Team – question about senior banners being displayed somewhere – in the past they were hung only for meets at the College; need to inform new swim rep of this
- D. Team Reports**
  - Rifle** – Record is 7 and 1; scores were better at beginning of season than now.
  - Cross Country** – Mary Checco new rep.

**Volleyball** – open gyms starting

**Boys Lacrosse** – boys are participating in club programs; practice is tomorrow night

**Boys Basketball** – having a rough season

**Girls Basketball** – Senior night is 1/23

**Boys Tennis** – not much going on currently

**Softball** – in a winter league; open gyms start later this month; about 30 players interested in playing

**Bowling** – Record is 54 and 9; won Baker Tournament this past weekend. Have a good lead in the Section; Have two tough competitions coming up

**Girls Tennis** – not much going on

**Cheer** – doing good – cheering at Basketball, wrestling, bocce ball

**Football** – camp dates are set for the summer; not much going on

**Winter track** – expects good year for track

**Swimming** – almost finished for regular season; only loss is against Ephrata; Senior night is 1/22; Rub-on tattoo sale soon ends but more are available; Banquet will be at HS.

**Field Hockey** – team meeting coming up soon – gearing up for fall season

**Girls Volleyball** – no report

## **New Business**

- A. **Big E Website** – goal for this year is to improve our site; some items are outdated; Lynn wants to put a committee together to work on this
- B. **Varsity Jackets 2024 and beyond** – Following up on discussion that occurred during December meeting; price per jacket continues to rise; students not excited about the jackets; The Executive Board may come up with plan to present to group regarding alternative gifts; Mackenzie has a spreadsheet containing details on what other school districts do.
- C. **Banquet Survey** – Results in a rough draft were emailed this week.
- D. **USA Softball Umpire School** – February 2024  
A National School - (the people that write the rulebook) about 120 umpires and staff will be here for training; looking at ways to feed 150
- E. **Treasurer Position** – still looking for a new treasurer; all reps should ask their teams/parents
- F. **John Lehman Scholarship** - \$1,000 awarded to one male and one female senior athlete; our fundraising supports this scholarship; details are given to our Guidance Office; Big E Board reviews applications and determines recipients

G. **Open Discussion** – Shed at Jane Hoover – the shed that's there was there before fencing was in place; cannot get anything bigger inside; Music Club uses White Family Dental Concession Stand – would be a good idea to coordinate food sales efforts among teams and music club

**Adjournment:** The meeting was adjourned at 8:03 PM

**Next Meeting:** The next meeting is Wednesday, February 21, 2024, at 7:00 PM in the High School LGI